



----- CURRICULUM VITAE HANS STRIK -----

I've been working in the garment industry for a little over 20 years and it has been a joy the moment I started working in it.

During the 20 years I've worked for various companies in Holland and abroad and gathered a lot of experience along the way.

Working for the various companies made me a versatile person capable to adapt easily in various aspect of the garment industry. I'm a person who thinks in solutions instead of problems and like a good challenge to bring to a good end.

I work organized and stick to a planning making sure that deadlines are being met and if I may say so myself I can offer a lot, in each company I've worked till now I've put my skills and personality to a good use and I hope after you have read my CV that I will be invited for an interview in which I can give you an answer to all your questions.

Name:
Hans Strik

Profession:
Garment Technologist
Technical Designer
Fit Specialist
Product Developer

Nationality:
Dutch

Place of birth:
Arnhem

Contact:
Home:+31(0)238920565
Mob: +31(0)683278363
Mail: info@hansstriik.nl
Web: www.hansstriik.nl

Address:
Steinerbos 101
2134JT Hoofddorp
The Netherlands



----- PERSONAL SKILLS -----

- Understanding of fit, texture, color, and quality fabric
- Pattern drawing
- Manufacturing of clothing
- Knowledge of production processes, quality control, costs, manufacture and distribution of goods
- Knowledge of laws and regulations in children's fashion
- A good sense for Business
- Excellent communication & interpersonal skills
- A competitive spirit
- Ability to work well with a team as individually

----- WORK EXPERIENCE-----

Hema 2016 – present / Fit and sizing Technician

Main Job responsibilities: coordinating the production process from the prototype till production including quality control of all garments Tops and Bottoms manufactured in China, India, Bangladesh and other production countries. Implement and improve measurement charts for the children's department, suggest new fits, improve the existing fits and implement pattern changes when needed.

For more information regarding Job responsibilities: [please look here](#).

V&D 2009 – 2016 / Technical Designer

Main Job responsibilities: coordinating the production process from the prototype till production including quality control of all garments Tops and Bottoms manufactured in China, India, Bangladesh and other production countries. Implement and improve measurement charts for the men's and children's department for the brands LIV , LIV Collection, Soho, Soho Collection, Riley & Clark and Marine dept. for upper and under wear.

For more information regarding Job responsibilities: [please look here](#).

Languages:**Fluently written and spoken:**

Dutch & English

Fluently spoken:

German

Informatic Skills:

- Microsoft Word & Excel
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Wordpress

Interest and Activities:

- Internet Web-site Design
- Multimedia design
- Squash
- Riding a motor bike
- Helping people with my skills as a hypnotist
- Helping people with my skills as a energetic therapist

Other diploma's:

TX1/TX2, Detex, The Netherlands (*Textile technology and assortment knowledge, 1993*)

Shopkeepers Diploma

Retail business diploma for the Netherlands, 1990

Business Management Diploma

(Required for larger retail companies in the Netherlands, 1993)

PCS 2007 – 2009 / Production Manager

Main Job responsibilities: coordinating the production process from the prototype till production including quality control of all garments Tops and Bottoms manufactured in China, India, Portugal and other production countries. Implement and improve measurement charts for men, women's and kids.

For more information regarding Job responsibilities: [please look here.](#)

LOGO AMSTERDAM 2002 – 2007 / Production coordinator

Main job responsibilities: Coordinating the production process from the prototype till production including quality control of all garments Tops and Bottoms manufactured in China, India, Portugal and other production countries.

For more information regarding Job responsibilities: [please look here.](#)

CottonHouse BV,
TRPJEANS 2001 – 2002 / Production coordinator jeans

For more information regarding this Job & responsibilities: [please look here.](#)

Farah Manufacturing LTD.
England 1999 – 2001 / Garment Technologist

For more information regarding this Job & responsibilities: [please look here.](#)

JOJO BV. 1997 – 1999 / Garment product engineer

For more information regarding this Job & responsibilities: [please look here.](#)

Babytex BV 1997 – 1997 / Designer

For more information regarding this Job & responsibilities: [please look here.](#)

JOJO BV. 1997 – 1999 / Garment product engineer

For more information regarding this Job & responsibilities: [please look here.](#)

----- EDUCATION & GRADUATIONS -----

M.T.S.-M.K. (Technical College for Fashion & Design)
Amsterdam, 1989 – 1993

MAROF. (Technical school for coastal trade Maritime officer 3rd class)
IJmuiden 1984 – 1989

One year of H.A.V.O. (Higher General Continued Education)
Haarlem 1983 – 1984

Four years of M.A.V.O. (Middle general Continued Education)